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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Jordan Singer [jordan.singer@du.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 4:57 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); rkourlis@du.edu; Michael Buchanan
Cc: pgagel@du.edu

Subject: RE: Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

The Sassowers again! | don’t think we should even respond - I'll bet they have sent the same letter to every
organization on the planet.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 2:12 PM

To: rkourlis@du.edu; Jordan Singer; Michael Buchanan

Subject: Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

TO: INSTITUTE FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF THE AMERICAN LEGAL SYSTEM
ATT: Rebecca Love Kourlis, Executive Director
Jordan M. Singer, Director of Research
Michael Buchanan, Research Analyst
Attached is CJA’s memo to you of today’s date, already faxed.
Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

4/3/2008



